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November 17, 1995

Mr. J. P. O’Hanlon

Senior Vice President - Nuclear
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Innsbrook Technical Center

5000 Dominion Blvd.

Glen Allen, Virginia 23060

SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF THE SECOND TEN-YEAR INTERVAL INSPECTION PROGRAM PLAN,
REVISION 5, AND ASSOCIATED REQUESTS FOR RELIEF/NORTH ANNA POWER
STATION, UNIT 1 (NA-1) (TAC NO. M92991)

Dear Mr. 0’Hanlon:

The NRC staff, with technical assistance from its contractor, Idaho National
Engineering Laboratory (INEL), has reviewed and evaluated the information
previded by you in your letter dated June 5, 1995, related to the subject as
noted above and associated requests for relief. The staff’s evaluation and
conclusions are contained in the enclosed Safety Evaluation (SE).

The staff has concluded that no deviations from regulatory requirements or
commitments were ‘dentified in Revision 5 to the NA-1 Second Ten-Year
Inservice Inspection Program Plan.

The staff has also conciuded that for Requests for Relief NDE-21, NDE-22,
NDE-23, NDE-24, and NDE-26, the examinations required by the Code are
impracticable and that your proposed aiternatives to Code requirements will
provide reasonable assurance of operational readiness. Therefore, relief is
granted pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(i) as requested by you.

Sincerely,

(Original Signed By)

David B. Matthews, Director

Project Directorate 11-1

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Paaad November 17, 1995

Mr. J. P. 0’Hanlon

Senfor Vice President - Nuclear
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Innsbrook Technical Center

5000 Dominion Blvd.

Glen Allen, Virginia 23060

SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF THE SECOND TEN-YEAR INTERVAL IMSPECTION PROGRAM PLAN,
REVISION 5, AND ASSOCIATED REQUESTS FOR RELIEF/NORTH ANNA POWER
STATION, UNIT 1 (NA-1) (TAC NO. M92991)

Dear Mr. O’Hanlon:

The NRC staff, with technical assistance from its contractor, Idaho Kational
Engineering Laboratory (INEL), has reviewed and evaluated the information
provided by you in your letter dated June 5, 1995, related to the subject as
noted above and associated requests for relief. The staff’s evaluation and
conclusions are contained in the enclosed Safety Evaluation (SE).

The sta®f has concluded that no deviations from regulatory requirements or
commitments were identified in Revision 5 to the NA-1 Second Ten-Year
Inservice Inspection Program Plan.

The staff has also concluded that for Requests for Relief NDE-21, NDE-22,
NDE-23, NDE-24, and NDE-26, the examinations required by the Code are
impracticable and that your proposed alternatives to Code requirements will
provide reasonable assurance of operational readiness. Therefore, relief is
granted pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(i) as requested by you.

Sincerely,
/]

David B. Matthews, Director

Project Directorate II-1

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. J. P. 0’Hanlon
Virginia Electric & Power Company

cC:

Mr. William C. Porter, Jr.
County Administrator
Louisa County

P.0. Box 160

Louisa, Virginia 23093

Michael W. Maupin, Esquire
Hunton and Wiliiams
Riverfront Plaza, East Tower
951 E. Byrd Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Dr. W. T. Lough

Virginia State Corporation
Commission

Division of Energy Regulation

P. 0. Box 1197

Richmond, Virginia 23209

01d Dominion Electric Cooperative
4201 Dominion Bivd.
Glen Allen, Virginia 23060

Mr. M. L. Bowling, Manager

Nuclear Licensing & Operations
Support

Virginia Electric and Power Company

Innsbrook Technical Center

5000 Dominion Blvd.

Glen Allen, Virginia 23060

Office of the Attorney General
Commonwealth of Virginia

900 East Main Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Senior Resident Inspector

North Anna Power Station

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route 2, Box 78

Mineral, Virginia 23117

Robert B. Strobe, M.D., M.P.H.
State Health Commissioner
Office of the Commissioner
Virginia Department of Health
P.0. Box 2448

Richmond, Virginia 23218

North Anna Power Station
Units 1 and 2

Regional Administrator, Region Il
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, N.W.,

Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Mr. J. A. Stall, Manager
North Anna Power Station
P. 0. Box 402 A
Mineral, Virginia 23117

Mr. Al Belisle

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street N. W. Suite 2500
Atlanta, Georgia 30323-0199



